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Atlanta - Blrmingham

[ ]
BURR s FORMAN = Central Florida - Jackson - Moblle
. Montgomery - Nashville - Orlando
resulls matter BURR.COM

DATE/ TiME: 2019-12-09 14:06:06 CST

Please deliver the following pages to:

NAME:

PLACE:

Fax No.: 18506176381

SuBJECT: 4550 Old Tampa Hwy., LLC - Articles of Organization to State

“This transmittal being sent by:

NAME: Anthony Justice

MESSAGE:

Thank you!

Anthony W. Justice - Paralegal

Burr & Forman LLP

200 South Orange Avenue

Suite 800

Orlando, Florida 32801

direct 407-540-6683 - fax 407-540-6601 - main 407-540-6600

ajustice@burr.com - www.burr.com

AL-DE-FL-GA-MS-NC-SC-TN

The information contained in this email is intended for the individual or entity
above.
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If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use, forward or

disclose this communication to others; also, please notify the sender by

replying to

this message, and then delete this message from your system. Thank you.

—Original Message-—

From: RicohMPC6004@burr.com <RicohMPC6004@burr.com>
Sent: Monday. December 09, 2019 2:52 PM

To: Justice, Anthony <ajustice@burr.com>

Subject: Message from "RNP002673C01BAE"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673C01BAE" (MP C6004).

Scan Date: 12.09.2013 14:52:01 (-0500)
Queries to; RiconMPC8004@burr.com

o Burr & Forman LLP Facsimile Number (205) 458-5100 o
If You Do Not Receive All Pages Noted Above, Please Call (205) 458-5264

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FAX MESSAGE IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE
READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT
RESPONSIBLE TO DELIVER IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, THE READER IS HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT
ANY DISSEMINATION. DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROMIBITED.
IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US BY
TELEPHONE AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS VIA THE US.
POSTAL SERVICE.

F \apps\elarcoverpagesimanimlBurrCovarPage 1t
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

4550 OLD TAMPA HWY,, LLC

The undersigned, acting as the organizer of 4550 OLD TAMPA HWY., LLC under the-
Florida Limited Llablhty (,ompany Act, Chaptcr 605, Fla, Stat., adopts the followmg Arncles of

Organization:
ARTICLE I - Name

The name of the limited Liability company is 4550 OLD TAMPA HWY., LLC (the
“Company’).

ARTICLE i1 - Address
The mailing address for the Company is 1611 Loralyn Drive, Kissimmee, FL 34744, and
the street address. of the principal office of the Company-is 1611 Loralyn Drive, Kissimmee, FL
34744,

ARTICLE ITI - Duration

The period of duration for thc Company shall be perpetual, uniess dissolved in
accordance with the terms of the Operating Agreement of the Company.

ARTICLE IV - Management

The Company is to be managed by its manager, and the.name and address of the initial

‘manager unti] the first armual mcelmg of mcmbcrs or until their successor(s).are clected and
qualified are: -

Name o : o Address
Iris L.arson ' : ) 1611 Loralyn Drive
o Kissimmee, FL 34744
ARTICLE V - Admission of Additional Members

The Company shall admit new Mcmbcrs only upon the written consent of all existing
Members of the Company.

£260 1182 vl S£0303&TA0CO 1

(--..

£

INTAREN

DIV
]

s

i

3l
;

-
)
"
Lo
=
—

14075409523 From: Anthony Justice

aininll



.

[ —

To:

Page 5 of 7

2019-12-09 14:06:38 CST

ARTICLE VI - Adoption of Operating Agreement

The Company shall adopt an Operating Agreement for the Company, which Operating

Agreement may contain any provisions for the regulation and management of the affairs of the
Company not inconsistent with these Articles of Organization or Chapter 605, Ela. Stat.

ARTICLE Vll Initial chlstered Agent and Office

“Iheinitial rc;,nslered agent for the Company shall be Scott G. Miller, Fsq., Burr & Forman

LLP, and the street address of the Company’s initial registered office is 200 8. Orange Ave,, Sie.
800, Orlando, FL 32801,

ARTICLE V1II - Amendments

The Company reserves the right to amend any provision of these Articles of

Organization, which amendment shalt only be ettectuated by the unanimous written approval of
all Members of the Company. .

ARTICLE IX - Indemnification

Each individual or entity who is or was a Manager or Member of the Company (and the
heirs, executor, personal representatives, administrators, successors or assigns of-such individual
or entity) who was or is made a party to, or is involved in any threatencd, pending or completed
action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by reason of
the fact that such person is or was a Manager or Member of the Company (“Indemnilee™), shall
be indemnified and held harmless by the Company to the fuliest extent permitted by applicable
law, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended. In addition to the indemnification
conferred in this Article, the Indemnitec shall also be entitled to have paid dircctly by the
Company the cxpenses reasonably incurred in defending any such proceeding against such
Indemnitee in advance of its final disposition, to the fullest extent authorized by applicable law,
as the same exists or may hercafter be amended. The rights and authority conferred in this
Article shall not be exclusive of any other right which any person may have or hereafler acquire
under any statute, provision of the Articles of Organization or Operating Agreement of the
Company, agrecment, vole of Members or otherwise.  Any repeal or amendment of this Article

by the Members of the Company shall not adversely aifect any right or protection of a member
or officer existing at the time of such rcpcal or amendment.

ARTICLE X — Continuation of Busmcs:,
Unless dissolved in accordance with the Company’s Operating Agreement, the remaining
Members shall continue the business of the Company, which shall not be dissolved, upon the

death, retirement, resignation, expulsion, bankruptcy, or dissolution of a Member or the
occurrence of any other event which terminates the continued membership of'a Member,

42911167 v] ESCIPIRD0000LE
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Authorized Representative has executed
these Articles of Organization as of this ﬁ ' day ofDecember 2019.

“x)ﬁﬂu/\ A‘ff’/ //",, /7”

~.—%ott G Miller, Alithorzed chrcsenfia ive

42511112 1 2£0) 9340000013
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 605, FLORIDA STATUTES, THLE
UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE FOLLOWING
STATEMENT IN DESIGNATING THE REGISTERED OFFICE/REGISTERED AGENT, IN
THE STATE OF FLORIDA.

1. The name of the limited Jiability company is 4550 OLD TAMPA HWY ., LL.C.
2. The name and address of the registered agent and office is:

Scott G, Miller, Esq.
Burr & Forman LLP
200 8. Orange Ave., Ste. 800
Orlando, FL 32801

Having becn designated as the Registered Agent for 4550 OLD TAMPA HWY., LLC,
the undersigned hereby accepts the designation and agrees (o act as the Registered Agent of said
limited liability company, and states that the undersigned is familiar with and accepts the
statutory obligations as such, including those obligations contained in Chapter 605, Florida

Statutes. !\ )
VOrIE Vil

ScouG Miller U1 P

Lo
Dated this i day of December, 2019,
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